
From: 

Sent: 7/14/2021 10:12:05 AM 
Subject: RE: Dixie Fire Information 

Latest updates from Cal Fire and Butte County. Plumas County Sheriff isn’t currently showing any information 
on the fire. 

CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte County Fire Department ~ ,~: C.,. .27m .-. 

=[:. ~e-~’ .~ [update]. Fire is 1200 acres, burning to tile north away from 

populated areas. Large resource orders are happening. 

~ CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte (’ounty Fire Department ~ ,~:C,", ..... "h --- 

--~i ,~efi:~ [upda.~el, Tile fire is currently %0 acres and 0% contained 

:.’: Butte County SheriffO 

EVACUATIC’N WARNI NG 
7.14.21 9:20 am. 

The Butte County Sheri~s Office (BCSO) is issuing an EVACUATION 
WARNING for the Pulga and East Conco’w areas due to a wildfire 
burning in the area. 

Please refer to the Public Map on the BCSO website 

’...,.v.v,. buttecount’y net.’sheriff for further information, or call 8.,.,-~12-5378 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000019844 



Magalia 

Sent: Wednesda 14, 2021 9:09 AM 

Subject: RE: Dixie Fire Information 

CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte County Fire Department 

::- .,~- -~ [Ul.’.da:e~, The :ire is currently 5% acres and C:,::;~, ccn:ained 

Sent: Wednesda 2021 6:41 AM 
To: 

Subject: Dixie Fire Information 

Cal Fire’s Twitter is calling for a large resource order for today. 

https://twitter.com/CALFIRE ButteCo/status 
/1415235750249959428?ref src=twsrc%5Eqoo,qle%TCtwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwqr%5Etweet 

https://fi rea vi ation, com/2021/07/14/aircraft-o n-the-dixie-fi re-in- butte- cou ntv-cali fo rnia/ 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019845 


